CYNGOR CYMUNEDOL CEFN CRIBWR CEFN CRIBWR COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of Wednesday 12th June, 2013. Councillor C. Holmes, Chairman.

Present: Councillors C. P. Howe, C. Holmes and D. Evans, J. B. Johnson, M. Grabham, H. J. David, and D. Dimond.

- **1. Apologies:** Councillors C. Howe, C. Grey.
- **2. Declarations of interest received in writing:** Councillor H. J. David declared an interest in all planning matters as a member of Bridgend County Borough Council.

Councillors H. J. David, D. Evans and D. Dimond declared an interest in all matters concerning the Cefn Cribwr Community Association as members of that organisation.

Councillor H. J. David declared an interest in all matters concerning the Cefn Cribwr Athletic as a member of that organisation.

3. Minutes: The minutes of the Cefn Cribwr Community Council meeting of Wednesday 8th May, 2013 were adopted and signed as a true record.

4. Matters arising:

There were no matters arising.

5. Footpaths: It was agreed to suspend the Footpaths Sub Committee for the time being. All business will now be discussed at the full meeting of the Community Council. It was agreed that the Clerk would arrange a meeting between Mr. A. Stenner, Mr W. Evans, The Chairman and himself to discuss the work programme for the summer and autumn.

6. Clerk's Report:

Correspondence: Council noted the following items:

One Voice Wales: AGM.

Parc Slip Disaster Memorial Committee 1892.

Mrs. B. Harris: re War Memorial. BCBC: Untidy land at Grove Cottage.

Bills for payment:

Clerks Salary for May, 2013 (Spinal Point: 27): £286.37 HMRC: £71.60

Planning:

Planning Appeal allowed:

Appeal by Renewable Energy Partnership at Newton Down, Stormy Lane, Porthcawl.

Financial Statement:

As on 9^{th} June, 2013.

Community Account£348.72Deposit Account (B.M.M)£38,210.67TOTAL£38,559.39

Current Liabilities (in no particular order):

Budgetary Items to March '14 £27,000.00 Bills for payment June '13 £357.97 £27,357.97

Available undesignated Surplus / Deficit

£11,201.42

7. Annual Financial Return 2013:

It was unanimously agreed to approve the Annual Financial Return, prior to external audit, for the year ending 31st March, 2013.

8. Members Reports:

War Memorial: One Voice Wales: Councillor D. Evans suggested that an article with accompanying photographs could be submitted for inclusion in 'The Voice'. It was agreed that this was a good idea and Councillor Evans agreed to take the matter forward.

War Memorial 2nd *phase*: The Clerk reported that Geoff Whittington of Ground Work is taking this matter forward on Councils behalf and is hopeful that funding for the second phase of works at the War Memorial will be forthcoming from REACH.

Bus Shelter: Councillor David reported that Y Cefn Gwyrdd had approached him concerning developing the former War Memorial Shelter. It was agreed that this seemed a very positive idea and Council look forward to receiving more detail of the potential improvements that could be made. It was also agreed that the Clerk would arrange for the stone plaques, which have become illegible to be removed from the former village war memorial.

9. A.O.B.

It was reported that a blue Volkswagen Passat is always parked outside 23 P Cefn in a most inconvenient position, which causes an obstruction to the traffic flow. Councillor H. J. David agreed to report this matter to BCBC Parking Enforcement Department.

10. Date of Next Meeting: Wednesday 10th July, 2013, 7 p.m. at the Cefn Cribwr Community Centre. David Lloyd Jones, Clerk, June, 2013.